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Town End Barn Longridge Road Chipping PR3 2QD

Proposed double detached garage with pitched roof located within

the side garden. Stonework to match existing features.

The Local Highway Authority have viewed the plans and highway related documents

and have no objection to the proposal.
Yours faithfully

Ryan Derbyshire

Assistant Engineer

Highway Development Control
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of highways and Transport
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